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Sidney Kaye Firmin Partnership,
Thavies Inn House,
5 Holborn Circus,
LONDON EC1N 2EN

Dear Sir (s),

Planning and Communications Department

Camden Town Hall
Argyle Street Entrance
Euston Road
London WC1H 8E0
Tel: 278 4366

B Schlaffenberg Dr Arch I R , j  D i p  JR FRTPI

Director of Planning and Communications

Date 15 JUN IS' lb

Your referepce
PGC/FRG/LW

Our reference
CTP/P. 14/30/0/25625/Ac

Telephone inquiries to:

NE ROWLEY Ext. 337

Re: Town and Country Planning Act 1971

199-206 High Holborn and 2-8 Newton Street, W.C.1.

I refer to your letter dated 25th November 1977 submitting 
details

of the method of supporting and preserving the existing facade of

199-201 High Holborn, W.C.l., pursuant to Condition ( 5 )  of the outline
permission dated 12th July 1976 for the retention of the existing facade

of Nos 199-201 High Holborn and the redevelopment of the site of the

remainder of the building together with the s i t o f  201a-206 
(consecutive)

High Holborn and .2-8 (even) Newton Street for shops, offices, housing

and ancilliary storage, servicing and car parking areas and plant rooms.

I have to advise you that the Council hereby approve the details shown

on drawings Reg. 25625 your numbers 24143/10,11 and 12 in compliance

therewith.

Yours faithfully,

/ .....--DirectV4/'1
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All correspondence to be addressed
to the Director of Planning and
Communications.
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